Message

From: Tegeris, John (OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR) _

Sent: 3/23/2020 8:09:37 PM

To: Williams, Kristin Calabrese [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=594de2b147fc47f9ae72d84da0932f52-10126940]; Tegeris, John
(OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR)

Subject: URGENT/Call with BARDA Director, Rick Bright: UPDATE: Eastman Kodak Company Inquiry: capability to manufacture
chloroquine and hydroxychloroquine...

ternal eMail. NEVER enter passwords. Only click links if you know the sender and content are

Hi Kristin,

Had a nice discussion with Nagraj. Thanks so much for screening my email quickly to allow us to connect just now. Rick
just called to get the update and would like to call you by/before Spm today {or close to it]. Are you available to chat
with him and if so what is the best number for him to reach you? On behalf of Rick, BARDA and the USG, thanks for
stepping up to help the nation respond to the COVID-19 crisis. Standing by.

Best Wishes,
John

From: Tegeris, John (OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR)
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Williams, Kristin Calabrese m _
Subject: RUSH REQUEST: UPDATE: Eastman Kodak Company Inquiry: capability to manufacture chloroquine and

hydroxychloroquine...
Hi Kristin,

Seems tomorrow morning is too late to connect. Just called your contact number below to see if we can talk definitely
within the next 45 minutes. Will be standing by for your call at will step away from whatever meeting |
am in {Lord only knows where | will be in 30 minutes, haha). Look forward to connecting very soon. Many thanks!

Best Wishes,
CoronaWatch Johnny

From: Tegeris, John (OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR)
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Williams, Kristin Calabrese [ G S

Subject: UPDATE: Eastman Kodak Company Inquiry: capability to manufacture chloroquine and hydroxychloroquine...
Hi Kristin,

Thanks for reaching out. If we can chat tomorrow morning around 8:30am ET, that would be helpful to advance the
discussion. Challenging times for sure. Hope you are hanging in there, too. Drinking water from a fire hose is the new
normal here at BARDA. My cell is *to call me when you can {8-8am ET window works well most days).
Thanks for your interest in working with BARDA and the USG for the COVID-19 response.

Best Wishes,
John
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From: Williams, Kristin Calabrese
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 8:33 PM

To: Tegeris, John (OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR)_
Subject: Eastman Kodak Company Inquiry

John,

Please allow me to introduce myself—my name is Kristin Williams, and | head up Government Relations at Eastman
Kodak Company. | received your name from Mary Kosinkski with PhRMA.

Kodak has a specialty chemicals business based in Rochester, New York, and we have the capability to manufacture
chloroquine and hydroxychloroquine. We are trying to reach out to HHS in order to determine how we can support the
effort. Kodak would need a waiver from the FDA’s cGMP requirements.

If you could provide any guidance, I'd appreciate your feedback. Please hang in there during these challenging times.
Many thanks,

Kristin Williams

Kristin Calabrese Williams
Vice President, Public Affairs & Chief Privacy Officer

fastman Kodak Company

www.kodak.com
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